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THE WHITE MOUSE OFFICE
ROUTE SLIP

(To Remain With Correspondence)

PROMPT HANDLING IS ESSENTIAL
TO Mz, Rabb WHEN DRAFT REPLY IS REQUESTED
THE BASIC CORRESPONDENCE MUST
BE RETURNED. IF ANY DELAY IN
SUBMISSION OF DRAFT REPLY IS
ENCOUNTERED, PLEASE TELEPHONE
OFFICE OF THE STAFF SECRETARY.

Date..May 14, 1958
FROM THE STAFF SECRETARY

ACTION:  comment

Draft reply

For direct reply

For your information

For necessary action

For appropriate handling X =
See below

Remarks:

@»y  18-T13641

By direction of the President:
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Mr. Morrow drafted a reply to this for the
President's signature. I found this incoming 1tr.
in my files and thought you shoud have it to attach

to the reply.
Peggy King %
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THE WHITE Hoyse

New York 17, N. Y. Hay 14 Il 36 AK *58

RECEIVED
May 13, 1958

The President
The White House
Washington, D, C.

My dear Mr, President:

I was sitting in the audience at the Summit Meeting of Negro
Leaders yesterday when you said we must have patience, On
hearing you say this, I felt like standing up and saying, '""Oh
no! Not again,

I respectfully remind you sir, that we have been the most
patient of all people. When you said we must have self-
respect, I wondered how we could have self-respect and re-
main patient considering the treatment accorded us through
the years,

17 million Negroes cannot do as you suggest and wait for the
hearts of men to change. We want to enjoy now the rights
that we feel we are entitled to as Americans. This we can-
not do unless we pursue aggressively goals which all other
Americans achieved over 150 years ago.

As the chief executive of our nation, I respectfully suggest
that you unwittingly crush the spirit of freedom in Negroes
by constantly urging forbearance and give hope to those pro-
segregation leaders like Governor Faubus who would take
from us even thoge freedoms we now enjoy. Your own ex-
perience with Governor Faubus is proof enough that for-
bearance and not eventual integration is the goal the pro-
segregation leaders seek.

In my view, an unequivocal statement backed up by action
such as you demonstrated you could take last fall in deal-
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ing with Governor Faubus if it became necessary, would let
it be known that America is determined to provide -- in the
near future -- for Negroes -- the freedoms we are en-
titled to under the constitution,
Respectfully yours,
 Fobenaen
ackie Robinson
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